

## October MEETING MINUTES



Beverly School PTO Executive Board 2018-2019:

**Kelly Bellafronte**, President | **Shawna Miron**, Vice President | **Ally Zmuda**, Secretary | **Open**, Ways & Means | **Jenni Fulop**, Parliamentarian | **Renaë Marks**, Treasurer | **Kirk Aiello**, Communications Coordinator | **Lucas Webb**, Athletics Coordinator | **Amy Whaley, Amy Lamberger, Cindy Kregel, & Sue Obee**, Teacher Representatives | **Matthew Rowley**, Principal | **Christine Coleman**, Assistant Principal

### CALL TO ORDER

President Kelly Bellafronte called meeting to order at 6:36 p.m. and lead the Pledge of Allegiance. The October Agenda, September 2018 Minutes, and 2018 September Ledger were available.

Parliamentarian Jenni Fulop, reviewed the Beverly PTO Meeting Procedure and explained that we loosely follow Robert Rules of Order to keep order but not to impede the flow of discussion.

### APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Ally Zmuda moved to approve the September 2018 minutes and it was seconded. Nobody had anything to discuss and the motion carried.

### PRINCIPAL REPORT

Matt Rowley reported the NJHS has begun their pet food collection drive. Beverly is also in the process of working with TACKLE to possibly provide mental health services for our students. We will also be having a science curriculum night with visits from Imagination Station date to be announced. Parent teacher conferences are October 25<sup>th</sup> and 26<sup>th</sup>. Tuesday, November 6<sup>th</sup> there is no school due to elections and teacher development day. Our ratings on the state report card have improved in gap closing and overall rating.

### PRESIDENT REPORT

Kelly gave the floor to Angie O'Brien to promote the blood drive on October 25<sup>th</sup> which coincides with Thursday parent and teacher conferences. Students will be bringing more information home. Students who have adults sign up with be eligible to receive prizes including sunglasses.

### FINANCIAL REPORT

Kirk Aiello made a motion to approve the September 2018 Ledger and it was seconded. There was a question as to where the Fun Walk information was located and it was explained that will not show until the next month. The motion carried.

### VICE PRESIDENT REPORT

Shawna Miron reported that she has turned in the paperwork for last year's audit to be done. We are also planning a Beverly Walleye Fun Night on February 17<sup>th</sup>. Tickets will be sold for \$10.00 starting in the middle of November and there will be opportunities for students to win tickets as well.

## **WAYS & MEANS REPORT**

Shawna reported that Chipotle Night brought in \$578.14, Marco's Night brought in \$791.79 with Steinman's class winning the party, and the Kroger quarterly brought in \$698.79. Dave and Buster's night will happen in March. Ohio Skate will be the 4<sup>th</sup> Tuesday of each month. Box Tops are due October 24<sup>th</sup>.

## **TEACHER REPRESENTATIVE REPORT**

Amy Lamberger thanked the PTO for their continued support.

## **ATHLETICS COMMITTEE REPORT**

Lucas Webb reported that soccer was under way and that basketball payment night will be Thursday October 11, 2018. Lucas will also be stepping down as Athletics Coordinator at the beginning of November due.

## **PAST PRESIDENT REPORT**

Sarah Carter reported that Walk to School Day is on October 10, 2018 and what routes were changed.

## **OLD BUSINESS**

There were no new nominations for the open Ways and Means position. The vote for Nicole Cherry to be 2018-2019 Ways and Means position was voted upon and approved unanimously.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

Kelly opened the floor for nominations for the Athletics Coordinator position. Lucas stated that Noah Bauer might be a possibility.

Allison Smith asked Matt Rowley to clarify what TACKLE was and updates on lockdowns and drills for student safety. Matt explained that TACKLE would provide year long services/ support to students in need (including summer break) that the school cannot. Matt also informed us that the recent soft lockdown that Beverly experienced was ordered by TPD and the TPS administration has little information to go off of. In the end the school was clear from any incident.

## **ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

Kelly recapped the October announcements from the October meeting agenda and the next PTO meeting will be November 12, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. in Beverly School Cafeteria.

Sarah made a motion to adjourn meeting and it was seconded. There was no discussion and the motion carried. Kelly adjourned the meeting at 7:27 p.m.

Beverly PTO Secretary 2018-2019, Ally Zmuda